Hannigan, Edith@BOF

From: Ryan, Patrick C. <Patrick.Ryan@countyofnapa.org>

Sent: Monday, April 29, 2019 7:37 AM

To: Hannigan, Edith@BOF

Cc: Veyna, Garrett@CALFIRE

Subject: Napa County Road and Street Standard Revision

Attachments: Res 2019-53 Amending Road and Street Standards.pdf; 2019 Road and Street Standards_Section 2

Amendment_BOS Agenda.pdf; 2019 Road and Street Standards_Section 2_Amendment.pdf; 2019
Road and Street Standards_Section 2_Amendment_Clean Version.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Warning: this message is from an external user and should be treated with caution.
Good Morning Edith,

| am contacting you this morning, in hopes to get on the next, May 7", BOF Board Agenda for Certification of the revised
Napa County Road and Street Standards. Attached please find a copy of Napa County’s Board of Supervisors Resolution
adopting the changes Napa County’s Road and Street Standards Section 2 — Scope of Standards. | have also included the
agenda items and redlined and clean versions of the language change. IF you need any additional information please let
me know | will get that to you as soon as possible.

Thanks,

Patrick C. Ryan

Engineering Manager

& Traditien of Stewerdship
A Commilmesd bo Seevite

County of Napa | Engineering Division

Planning, Building & Environmental Services Department
1195 Third Street, 27 Floor | Napa | CA | 94559

% ph: (707) 253.4892 | Efax: (707) 299.4049

B<: Patrick.Ryan@countyofnapa.org

i% Please consider your responsibility to the environment before printing this e-mail.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed,
and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the
intended recipient of the message, please contact the sender immediately and delete this message and any attachments. Thank you.
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